

287 Huron Avenue

Cambridge, Massachusetts

June 12, 1970

Mr. Alfred E. Vellucci, Mayor
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Mr. Vellucci:

Please refer to your letter of May 19, 1970
regarding the planning of the playground adjacent to the
new Tobin School.

I wish to advise you that a meeting will be held
on this subject on Wednesday, June 17, 1970 at 8:00 pm.
in the Russell School Auditorium.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "David P. Sullivan". The signature is written in dark ink and is positioned above the printed name.

David P. Sullivan

161

Communication from David P. Sullivan,
287 Huron Ave., Cambridge advising the
City Council of a hearing on June 17, 1970
at 8:00 P.M. in the Russell School Audi-
torium re: planning of playground adjacent
to the new Yobin School

June 15, 1970

PLACED ON FILE